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EXPLORATION ENGINEERING

'porl-ales, Pew Wexico

June 28,1948

Mr, H.N.Sweeney, Engineer,

c/o New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission,
Box 151+5 ’

Hobbs, New Mexico,

Dear Mr.Sweeney:

I lave yours dated June 25th., re-unplugged
gshallow well about 150 feet east of Taylor Ne.3.

This is & water well drilled to & devth of
165 feet. With water sand from 155-165 feet. Fluid level
while low at around 130 feet below surface, Pumps &t the
rate of 3 gallons per minute, This well has, and is the
gource of our drilling water supvly.

We have been producing this water through
2 inch tubing, and if the current well fails to produce oil
in commercial amounts. Shall offer the landowner Mr,Frank
Taylor the right to take over the water well, or I shall plug
same to the satisfaction of the Commission.

Sorry I failed to mention this well to you on

your visit here,
With kindest regards,
your situation, I am,

ugting this covers



